OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MEXICO cNERGY, MINERALS Po soX 1980

Hobbs, NM 88241-1981

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT (05) 393-8161
Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

July 29, 1998

Mack Energy Corp.

P.O. Box 1359

Artesia, NM 88211-1359

RE: STATE YA #1, UNIT P, S1-T19S-R36E
STATE Y, #1, UNIT I, S1-T19S-R36E
STATE GG 30, #3, UNIT N, S30-T18S-R37E
STATE GG 30, #2, UNIT M, S30-T18S-R37E

Gentlemen:

The above referenced plugged well sites have recently been inspected by an Oil Conservation
Division Representative, in an attempt to release the locations.

Before this can be done, the following items need to be corrected.

State YA #1P & State Y #11

I At battery site, please remove the 2" x 4" pipe.

State GG30#3 N & #2M

I At battery site, please remove 2" pipe risers and steel (junk).

2. Also remove cement, oiil and water in cement sump. (Level sump to top ground contour)
State GG 30 #3N

I On location remove 2" pipe risers and 1" pipe.
2. Also remove all wire conduit, anchor markers and dirt pile around marker.
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Mack Energy Corporation

State G G 30 #2M

1. On location remove all conduit, cable and hoses.
2. Remove 2" pipe on east side of location.
3. Remove dirt pile around dry hole marker.

When all items have been completed, sign and return this letter below to the address stated on
the first page of this letter.

Sincerely,

(ria FPttewpma
CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor

/sad

Operator/Agent Date



